COVID-19 UPDATE

6-22-2022—Positive Staff

Dear Residents and Family Members:

Covid testing identified two staff persons testing positive since yesterday. The individuals will be isolating at home as required, and we will be testing all exposed individuals on the affected unit today. Any positive results will be reported to the New York State and Dutchess County Departments of Health.

There are no visitation restrictions, but when weather permits, we recommend conducting your visits outdoors. Covid transmission is still a concern, so please have a securely-fitted mask on at all times when you are inside the building and maintain physical distance from other residents and visitors whenever possible. If you are feeling unwell, or if you have recently been exposed to someone that is sick, please postpone your visit and get tested.

For those unable to make an in-person visit to the facility, Carolyn and her team are available to assist with FaceTime, Zoom and Skype visits. As always, our Nurse Managers, Social Workers, and Nursing Administration are available for any individual resident information or assistance you may require. Important updates will continue to be available on this website, so remember to check it on a regular basis..

Stay safe and be well!

Pat Ludington, RN Administrator